
 
 
 

    
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Macomb County 
Election Department 

  
 
 

Macomb County Election Department 
32 Market Street 

Mount Clemens, MI 48043-5640 
586-469-5209; Fax: 586-469-6927 

macombgov.org/elections 
elections@macombgov.org 

  
 
 
 
 

MACOMB COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS  
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

Date/Time: Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. 

Location: Clinton Township Senior Center 
40730 Romeo Plank Rd, Clinton Township, MI 48038 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

III. Public Participation (3 minute limit, longer at discretion of Chairperson) 

IV. Approval of Minutes – November 3, 2020 election canvass   

V. Recount of requested precincts in the race for Macomb County Commissioner 

District 12, at the general election held November 3, 2020 

VI. Motion to accept and certify recounted results 

VII. Old Business 

VIII. New Business 

IX. Public Participation (3 minute limit, longer at discretion of Chairperson) 

X. Adjournment   

 

 



 

1 
 

MACOMB COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS 
ELECTION OF NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 
 
The Macomb County Board of Canvassers met on Wednesday, November 4, 2020 and 
each business day thereafter, through Wednesday, November 18, 2020 and separately 
on November 23, 2020 in the Macomb County Clemens Center Probation Department 
Waiting Room (32 Market Street in Mount Clemens), to canvass and certify the results 
of the Election held on November 3, 2020. 
 
The following Board members were present, unless noted below: 

   Barb VanSyckel – Chair 
Michelle DeBeaussaert – Vice Chair 

   Lori Mabee – Canvasser 
   Sarah Stovall – Canvasser 

   Also Present:  Michael Grix – Chief Election Clerk 
 
November 4, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  At that time a motion to 
adopt the agenda was made by Michelle DeBeaussaert and seconded by Lori Mabee; 
the motion passed unanimously.   
 
Public Participation 
No public participation at this time.  Due to the number of people viewing the canvass 
and the number of questions, the Board decided to allow multiple 10-minute Question 
and Answer sessions each day. 
 
Approval of Minutes (October 14, 2020 Container Certification) 
A motion to approve the minutes was made by Sarah Stovall and seconded by Lori 
Mabee; the motion passed unanimously.   
 
Canvass and Certify Results of November 3, 2020 Election 
The Board began canvassing and continued without incident. 
At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next day. 
 
November 5, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 
The Board canvassed without incident. 
At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next day. 
 
November 6, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 
The Board canvassed without incident. 
At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next business 
day. 
 



 Macomb County Board of Canvassers Unofficial Minutes 
November 3, 2020 Election  

 

2 
 

November 9, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 
The Board canvassed without incident. 
At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next day. 
 
November 10, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 

The following precincts were brought in for re-tabulation: 

Precinct Original Seal(s) New Seal(s) 

Warren 50 AV 19916 059336 

Warren 20 AV 17118 059342 

Warren 57 AV 19920 059337 

Warren 58 AV 19919 059343 

Warren 28 AV 17115 059334 

Warren 32 AV 17121 059340 

Warren 44 AV 17122 059344 

Warren 45 AV 17122 059344 

Warren 46 AV 17123 059348 

Warren 38 AV 17119 059349 

Warren 41 AV 17120 059341 

Warren 14 AV 17126 059335 

Warren 15 AV 17108 059350 

Warren 54 AV 17106 059347 

Warren 55 AV Seal # not listed in poll book, so container was not opened 

Warren 53 AV 17107 059345 

Warren 57 7285, 18264 059339, 059333 

Warren 47 17688, 19838 059338 

 
At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next business 
day. 
 
November 12, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 

The following precincts were brought in for re-tabulation: 

Precinct Original Seal(s) New Seal(s) 

Clinton Township 24 AV 31286 059326 

St. Clair Shores 9 04158 08084 



 Macomb County Board of Canvassers Unofficial Minutes 
November 3, 2020 Election  

 

3 
 

St. Clair Shores 21 AV 013074 059346 

St. Clair Shores 6 AV 04071 08099 

St. Clair Shores 9 AV 59775 059214 

St. Clair Shores 11 AV 04166 08097 

St. Clair Shores 14 AV 59772 059179 

 
At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next day. 
 
November 13, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 

The following precincts were brought in for re-tabulation: 

Precinct Original Seal(s) New Seal(s) 

Sterling Heights 1 AV 00011319 059303 

Sterling Heights 2 AV 00011319 059303 

Sterling Heights 3 AV 00009744 059312 

Sterling Heights 4 AV 00011969 059310 

Sterling Heights 5 AV 0000917 059309 

Sterling Heights 7 AV 00009499 059324 

Sterling Heights 8 AV 0009683 059329 

Sterling Heights 10 AV 00011863 059311 

Sterling Heights 14 AV 00011958 059313 

Sterling Heights 17 AV 00009473 059328 

Sterling Heights 25 AV 00011871 059322 

Sterling Heights 26 AV 00011243 059321 

Sterling Heights 27 AV 00011243 059321 

Sterling Heights 28 AV 00011959 059330 

Sterling Heights 32 AV 00009684 059327 

Sterling Heights 33 AV 00009684 059327 

Sterling Heights 37 AV 00011249 059325 

Sterling Heights 38 AV 22061 059307 

Sterling Heights 40 AV 00009655 059308 

Sterling Heights 43 AV 22055 059306 

Sterling Heights 43 AV 00009701 059302 

Sterling Heights 16 0006276 0008087 

 



 Macomb County Board of Canvassers Unofficial Minutes 
November 3, 2020 Election  

 

4 
 

At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next business 
day. 
 
November 16, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 

The following precincts were brought in for re-tabulation: 

Precinct Original Seal(s) New Seal(s) 

Chesterfield Township 3 AV 3247 008100 

Chesterfield Township 10 AV 3244 008051 

Shelby Township 21 AV 573454 558873 

Shelby Township 24 AV 573547 558871 

Shelby Township 25 AV 573534 558875 

Shelby Township 30 AV 573498 558872 

Shelby Township 2 AV 10512 059224 

Shelby Township 23 AV 573546 558874 

Macomb Township 3 AV 59903 59305 

Macomb Township 12 AV 59912 059318 

Macomb Township 13 AV 59913 059222 

Macomb Township 16 AV 64029 059225 

Macomb Township 25 AV 59925 059320 

Macomb Township 27 AV 59927 059315 

Macomb Township 29 AV 59929 059316 

Macomb Township 32 AV 59932 059223 

Macomb Township 33 AV 59933 059210 

Macomb Township 34 AV 59934 059221 

Macomb Township 26 AV 59926 059319 

 
At 4:30 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 9:00 a.m. the next business 
day. 
 
November 17, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 

The following precincts were brought in for re-tabulation: 

Precinct Original Seal(s) New Seal(s) 

New Baltimore 1&2 AV 58233 59213 

New Baltimore 4&5 AV 59232 02401 



 Macomb County Board of Canvassers Unofficial Minutes 
November 3, 2020 Election  

 

5 
 

New Baltimore 3 AV 59225 59209 

Eastpointe 6 AV 0004071 0008099 

Eastpointe 8 AV 0004071 0008099 

Eastpointe 11 AV 0004166 0008097 

 
At 11:43 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until 3:00 p.m. the next business 
day.  At this time, all races and results were unanimously certified (4-0) with the 
following exceptions: Anchor Bay Schools, Armada Schools, Richmond Schools, 
Romeo Schools, Warren Consolidated Schools, and the City of Memphis proposal.  
These races were not certified because the Board still needed out-of-county results for 
these races. 
 
November 18, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 3:02 p.m. 
A motion was made by Michelle DeBeaussaert and seconded by Lori Mabee to re-
certify results for the Eastpointe City Council race, which used Ranked Choice Voting, 
based on results created by the Eastpointe, rather than preliminary results created by 
Macomb County.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
At 3:03 p.m., the meeting was temporarily adjourned until the Board received the 
certified results from Oakland and St. Clair Counties.  
 
November 23, 2020 
The Board of Canvassers reconvened at 2:00 p.m at the Talmer Building (120. North 
Main, Mount Clemens), to certify combined results for Anchor Bay Schools, Armada 
Schools, Richmond Schools, Romeo Schools, Warren Consolidated Schools, and the 
City of Memphis proposal.  Lori Mabee made a motion to certify the remaining races, 
seconded by Michelle DeBeaussaert.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
New Business  
None 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
Public Participation 
None 
 
Adjournment 
At 2:02 p.m., Michelle DeBeaussaert made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Sarah 
Stovall.  The motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 



 Macomb County Board of Canvassers Unofficial Minutes 
November 3, 2020 Election  

 

6 
 

 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Barb VanSyckel    Michelle DeBeaussaert    
Chair      Vice Chair 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Lori Mabee     Sarah Stovall  
Canvasser     Canvasser 
 
 
_____________________________       _____________________________ 
Fred Miller        Michael Grix     
Clerk and Register of Deeds  Chief Election Clerk 


	Notice and Agenda
	Nov 4 Minutes - unofficial

